Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: FOIL requests

Attachments: 10-13-16-foil-rochester-tv-survey.pdf; 10-14-16-foil-invites-to-leg-cc-citizen-union.pdf;

10-17-16-file-post-sept22-requests.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We are processing these three additional FOIL requests, along with the prior two FOIL requests you directed to the
Commission, and we expect to be able to respond to them within 20 business days.

For timeliness in responding and efficiency in processing the FOIL requests, as in the past please continue to direct your
FOIL requests to me at the above email address, rather than the Commission.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel



